

MIGUEL MARTINS DOS REIS • UX/UI Designer •

São Paulo – Brazil [Open to relocate] • Cell: +55 11973610899

Portfolio: miguelmartins.net

E-mail: miguel_martinss@outlook.com.br | LinkedIn:/in/miguelmartinsdosreis

ABOUT ME

As a designer, my aim is to design accessible interfaces (I'm passionate about internet accessibility) that deliver simplicity as well as efficiency in people's lives.

I believe as scary as an obstacle might be, through user research, we can enlighten the issue and turn it into opportunities.

SKILLS

Proven skills in UX Research, User interview, Usability test, Surveys, Competitive analysis, Data analysis, Heuristic evaluation, Accessibility analysis, Style guide, Wireframing, and Prototyping.

Computer skills include:

- **Design:** Figma, Adobe XD, InVision;
- **Graphic:** Adobe CS Photoshop, Illustrator, CorelDraw;
- **Web Development:** HTML, CSS, Wordpress;
- **3D:** Blender, AutoCAD, Autodesk Inventor, SolidWorks, SketchUp.

SPOKEN LANGUAGES

Portuguese – native language
English – fluent level
Spanish – intermediate level
Italian – basic level

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

The Programming Foundation (Remote)

UX/UI Design lead volunteer | Nov 2020 – Present

- Report the design updates in meetings and follow up the front-end and marketing team meetings;
- Conduct design meetings;
- Manage and plan UX research such as survey, user interview, quantitative and qualitative data analysis, usability studies;
- Accessibility research;
- Implement a design system.

Helpful Engineering (Remote)

Bilingual User Researcher volunteer | April 2021 – Present

Assist the XCOV19 project with user research:

- Plan User research goals and strategy;
- Conduct user interviews in English/Portuguese;
- Perform quantitative and qualitative data analysis.

UX/UI Design volunteer | Nov 2020 – Present

- Maintenance of the website on WordPress;
- Design improvements for the website, based on researches;
- Wireframing;
- Run heuristic and accessibility evaluation on the website;
- Establish a style guide;
- Assist marketing team in their needs.

EDUCATION

Bootcamp – Master Interface Design (UX/UI design)

Aela.io – Sep 2020 – Present

Mechanical Engineering Technology – Emphasis in design

FATEC - São Paulo State Technological College – São Paulo, Brazil – Oct 2017

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Fundraiser/Global Volunteer | Jun 2018 – Aug 2018

Alas Solidarias (San Miguel de Tucumán, Argentina) - AIESEC

- Planned an event for up to 200 people;
- Identified potential stakeholders for the financing and execution of the projects that run within the Foundation;
- Tracked the account;
- Closed an alliance.